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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

) MUR 763/NF 138
David Fraund )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 29,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated December 16, 1978, regarding the
above-captioned matter:
1. Consolidate the two non-filer violations
against David Fraund by transferring

MUR 763/NF 138 to NF 172.

2. Close the file.

Attest:

/R-R0-2¢

NDate

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-18-78, 11:15
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-18-78, 3:00
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December 18, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: NB 138

Please hmve the attached General Counsel's Report

on NF 138 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Thank you.
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COMMIRSI), vepps o

CORETIRY

In the Matter of
?
David Fraund MUR 763/NF igeDEC 18 Py )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

On November 1, 1978, the Commission voted to continue
to seek compliance action with David Fraund concerning his
failure to file an FEC Form 2 and designate a principal cam-
paign committee. A letter and conciliation agreement were sent
certified mail to Mr. Fraund, but were returned due to an insuf-
ficient address.

Mr. Fraund is also a respondent in NF 172 for his failure
to file a 10 Day Pre-General Election Report. A new address
has been obtained for Mr. Fraund, but rather than send the con-
ciliation agreement again, it is recommended that this MUR be
consolidated with NF 172, which is expected to be circulated to

the Commission within the next week.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Consolidate the two non-filer violations against David
Fraund by transferring MUR 763/NF 138 to NF 172.

Close the file.

Date/ // William C. Oldaker
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

November 24, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David Fraund
16 Alston Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02144

Re: MUR 763 (78)

Dear Mr. Fraund:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal Election
Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that you
are in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) for failing to
designate a principal campaign committee.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (7).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5,000.

Since a necessary provision of conciliation is the
designation of a principal campaign committee, you should
file an FEC Form 2 within ten days of receipt of this letter.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that
this office is prepared to recommend to the Commission
in settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it along
with your FEC Form 2, to the Commission within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission approve the
agreement.




If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please
contact Ms. Marsha Gentner, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at 202 523-4060.

Sinci?ely,
- d
e

William C¢ Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 763
David Fraund

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying
out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation
having been conducted, and the Commission having found
reasonable cause to believe that respondent, David Fraund,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) by failing to designate a
principal campaign committee.

Note, therefore, the respective parties herein, the

Federal Election Commission and respondent David Fraund

having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to § 437g

(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has juris-
diction over respondent and the subject of this
proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in

this matter.




79

7

3

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as
follows:

A. That as of October 25, 1978, the respondent
had failed to designate a principal campaign
committee.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to designate a
principal campaign committee was in violation of

2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1).

II. Respondent will designate a principal campaign
committee by filing a FEC Form 2 as a provision
of this conciliation agreement.

III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of

$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C.
§ 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning
the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,
may review compliance with this agreement. If the
Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may




institute civil action for relief in the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia.
It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties
hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

It is agreed that respondent shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date of this
agreement to implement and comply with the
requirements contained herein, or so notify

the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Respondent David Fraund




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

November 24, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David Fraund
16 Alston Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02144

Re: MUR 763 (78)

Dear Mr. Fraund:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal Election
Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that you
are in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) for failing to
designate a principal campaign committee.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(a).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5,000.

Since a necessary provision of conciliation is the
designation of a principal campaign committee, you should
file an FEC Form 2 within ten days of receipt of this letter.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that
this office is prepared to recommend to the Commission
in settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it along
with your FEC Form 2, to the Commission within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission approve the
agreement.




If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please
contact Ms. Marsha Gentner, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at 202 523-4060.

Sincerely,

William" C¢ Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

CERTIFIED MAIL
/d)#/ﬁ

¥r. David Fraund
16 Alston Street
BEoston, Massachuseéets 02144

Pe: MUR 763 (78)

1N
Dear Mr. Fraund:

9

This letter is to inform vou that the Federal ¥lection
~ Commissicn has found recasonable cause to believe that you
are in viclation of 2 U.S.C. § 432Z2(e) (1l).for failing to

- desirmate a principal campaign committee.
M~
The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
“ violations for a period of 20 days Ly informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion. and bv enterino
- into & conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437a(a) (8) (Rr).

If we are unable to reach an agreenment during that period
the Cormmission may institute civil suit in the 'nited Statces
District Court and seek payment of a civil penaltvy not in
excess of 85,000,

Since a necessary provisior of conciliation is the
Cesignation of a principal campaian committec, you shoul i
file an FIC Porm 2 within ten days of rececipt of thig lebticr.

e enclose a proposed conciliatior acrecement that
this office 1is prepared to recommend to the Cormission
in settlement of this matter.

I1f vou aarce with the provisions of the enclesed
conceiliation agreement, please siarn and return it along
with your FEC Torm 2, to the Commission within ten davs,
I will then recommend that the Commission arprove the

acreamnent.,
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If you have any questéons,or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please
contact Ms. Marsha Gentner, the staff member assigned

to this matter, at 202 523-4060.

Sincerely,

/J/

William C. Oldaker
Ceneral Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 763
pavid Fraund )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying

out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation
having been conducted, and the Commission having found
reasonable cause to believe that respondent, David Fraund,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) by failing to designate a
principal campaign committee.

Note, therefore, the respective parties herein, the
Federal Election Commission and respondent David Fraund
having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to § 437g
(a) (5), do hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has juris-
diction over respondent and the subject of this
proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in

this matter.
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III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as
follows:

A. That as of October 25, 1978, the respondent
had failed to designate a principal campaign
committee.

THEREFORE, respondent agrees:

I. Respondent's action in failing to designate a

principal campaign committee was in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1).

II. Respondent will designate a principal campaign
committee by filing a FEC Form 2 as a provision
of this conciliation agreement.

III. That he will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
$250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (B) (i).

IV. Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C.
§ 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission, on the request of anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning
the matters at issue herein, or on its own motion,
may review compliance with this agreement. If the
Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may




institute civil action for relief in the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

It is agreed that respondent shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date of this
agreement to implement and comply with the
requirements contained herein, or so notify

the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Respondent David Fraund




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 763 (78)
pavid Fraund

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons. Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 21,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt-
the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated November 1, 1978, regarding the
above-captioned matter:

1. Seek compliance action with
David Fraund.

Send the letter and conciliation

agreement attached to the above-
named report.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons/
Secretary to the Commission

Signed by the General Counsel- 11-16-78
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-17-78, 1:07
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-17-78, 3-30




November 17, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 763

Please have the attabhed General Counsel's Report

on MUR 763 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.




RECEIVED

aront nF THE
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISGEON 2y
November 1, 1978 { oy

78 NOV |1 Pi: 07

In the Matter of
MUR 763 (78)

David Fraund

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was referred to the General Counsel's

or
@) Office by the Non-Filer Coordinator on October 10, 1978.
o David Fraund ("the Respondent") a candidate for federal
g office from Massachusetts, has not filed a Statement of
£ Candidacy nor designated a principal campaign committee,
o in possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1).

ks EVIDENCE

In the normal course of their duties, it was discovered
by the Reports Analysis Division that a Massachusetts can-
didate for federal office, David Fraund, had not filed a
Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2), and accordingly, had
not designated a principal campaign committee. On August
18, 1978, a reason to believe notice was sent to Mr. Fraund,
and on September 5, 1978, a reasonable cause to believe
notice was sent. Both of these were returned.

To date, the Reports Analysis Division has received
no further information or documents from the Respondent.

2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) requires a candidate for federal office

to designate a principal campaign committee, and 11 C.F.R.




§ 101.2 requires a candidate for federal office to file
within 30 days of his or her attainment of candidate status
a Statement of Candidacy designating a principal campaign
committee. As the respondent has not complied with these
requirements, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission continue compliance efforts with Mr.
David Fraund.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Seek compliance action with David Fraund.

2. Send the attached letter and conciliation
agreement.

~ %@)

William C. Qidaker
General Counsel

Attachments:

Letter to Mr. Fraund
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David Fraund
16 Alston Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02144

Re: MUR 763 (78)

Dear Mr. Fraund:

This letter is to inform you that the Federal Election
Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that you
are in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 432(e) (1) for failing to
designate a principal campaigr. committee.

The Commission has a duty to attempt tc¢ correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Coriission mav institute civil suit in the United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5,000.

Since a necessary provision of conciliation is the
designation of a principal campaign committee, you should
file an FEC Form 2 within ten days of receipt of this letter.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that
this office is prepared to recommend to the Commission
in settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it along
with your FREC Ferm 2, to the Commission within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission approve the
agreement,
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If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please
contact Ms. Marsha Gentner, the staff member assigned
to this matter, at 202 523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Muk 7LD

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 10, 1978
MEMORANDUM
tfelg OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL ATTN: GARY JOHANSON

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTER
TOM HASELHORS \

ny

SUBJECT: FAILURE TO FILE A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY AND
DESIGNATE A PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE - REFERRAL
(N MASS.

FROM: NON-FILER COORDINATOR

2

In accordance with Directive No. 1 for Non-filers,

o attached please find the referral of the names of the candi-
_— dates who have failed to file their Statement of Candidacy
(FEC Form 2) and designate a principal campaign committee.
b
An informational notice was sent to the candidates
- on July 13, 1978.
= The candidates were sent reason to believe letters
- by certified mail on August 18, 1978.
C Reasonable cause to believe letters were sent cer-
tified to the candidates on September 5, 1978.
e
~ Copies of the certified letters, certified green
' cards and any telecons available are included in this packet.

CANDIDATE

David Fraund MA/09




I%ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 18, 1978

Mr. David Fraud
16 Alston Street
Boston, MA 02144

Dear Mr. Fraud:

The Federal Election Commission has not received your candidate :
statement designating a principal campaign committec for the general
election to be held in your state. Prior notification was sent to you
approximately 30 days ago, advising you of your disclosure reporting
requirements under the Federal Election Campaign Act along with the
appropriate forms. We are enclosing another candidate statement (FEC
Form 2) for your immediate attention. If you need additional forms,
please let us know.

Your failure to file a candidate statement and to designate a
principal campaign committee gives the Commission reason to believe
that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 101.2.

No action will be taken against you until you have had a reasonable
opportunity to respond to this matter. If you have not filed a candidate
statement or designated a principal campaign committee, you should do so
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter with the Clerk of
the House, Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth H.O0.B.,
Washington, D.C. 20515.

A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer. 1In the event you have already
filed the required statements, or require further information, please
contact Ron Krouse in our Reports Analysis Division on the toll free
number (800)424-9530. Our local number is (202)523-4173.

Sincerely,
\\ S .
Q Clear
ST RO A
Joan D. Aikens
Chairman
Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

Enclosure
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Flil&/\l_ ELLCTION COMMISSION ?

1329 K SIRELTNW,
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

September 5, 1978

Mr. David Fraund
16 Alston Strect
Boston, MA 02144

Dear Mr. Fraund:

You have becen notified twice of the requirement for you to file
your Statement of Candidate (FEC Form 2), designating a principal
campaign committee as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

As of this date, we have received no response from you. Your
continuced failure to file the required documents gives the Commission
reasonable cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1)
and 11 CFR 101.2.

You are hereby afforded a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate why
no action should be taken against you. You have thirty (30) days from
the date of your receipt of this letter to conciliate this matter with
the Commission. If we do not receive an adequate response from you, the
Reports Analysis Division must refer this matter to our Office of General
Counsel for appropriate legal action.

You should file the required doctments with the Clerk of the House,
Office of Records and Reagistration, 1036 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C.
20515. A copy of these statements shouid also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer.

In the event you have already filed the required document or
require additional information, please contact Ron.Krouse in our
Reports Analysis Division on the toll free number (800)424-9530. Our
local -number is (202)523-4172.

Commissioner

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
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David Fraund
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